myself Miss Lorraine Cordell this can be done via my email
lorraine32(@bluevondericosuk or my address which is included in the
letters dated 24/11/2016;

Regards Miss Lorraine Cordell Mr Simon Cordell

People that have been copied into these letters are below:-

Joan Ryan: MP for Enfield:-

Mr Rob Leak: Chief Executive Enfield Council:-

Mr Ray James: Director of Health, Housing and Adult Social Care:-

Ms Sally Mc Ternan: Assistant Director Community Housing Services:-
Sarah Fletcher Sarah: Housing Officer:-

Jackie Gubby: Housing officer:-

Lemmy Nwabuisi: ASB Team:-

Daniel Ellis: Complaints & Access to information Officer:-

25/11/2016

Subject:

test

From:

hojjat 413 (413hojjat@gmailicom)
To:

re_wired@ymailicom;

Date:

Friday, 25 November 2016, 15:30
https://sitessfastspringscom/shirazsoftware/order/view;jsessionid=32E184E6
IDDE82E9DC8D607E31D5CD17

26/11/2016

Subject:

Shiraz Server Download Request

From:

info@shiraz-softwarescom (form_engine@fs25iformsitejcom)
To:

re_wired@ymailicom,;

Date:

Saturday, 26 November 2016, 5:40

Dear james






